SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

AGENDA

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Tuesday, October 10, 2017- 7:00 P.M.

1. Adoption of Agenda

2. Presentation(s):
2.1 Gay-Straight Alliance, Christine Danroth

3. . Approval of the Minutes of the
31 Open Board Meeting held September 12, 2017 (p. 3)

4. Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
41 Approval of Agenda
42 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held September 12, 2017

43 Human Resources Report
44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
45 Other
46 Legal Items
47 Information Items
4.8 Old Business
49 Items for Release
5. Correspondence
51 Addressed to the Board
511

5.2 Copied to the Board
521 FSAResults
5.2.1.1 BCSTA, October 3, 2017 (p. 11)
5.2.2  School Construction Projects
5.2.2.1 BCSTA, October 3, 2017 (p. 12)

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report (p. 14)
6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1  Field Trips
6.1.2 Enrolment
6.1.3  Upcoming Projects/Learning
6.14 Metlakatla Ferry Service
6.15 Other

Page 1 of 2 Page 1 of 25



10.

11

12.

13

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report

71
7.2
73

Expenditure Statement (p. 15)
Information Technology Report (p. 16)
Operations Department Report (p.17)

Committee Reports

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Huddlestone, Sanchez)
Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
Provincial Council (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)

83.1 October Provincial Council Meeting
Aboriginal Education Council (Trustees Huddlestone, Sanchez)

Policy Committee (Trustees Kuntz, Horne)
85.1 September 28, 2017 Meeting Minutes (p. 18)
8.5.2 Policies for Review

8.5.2.1 7410 Audit Services Policy (p. 20)

8.5.3  Policies for Approval
8.5.3.1 3520 Disposal of Land and Improvements Policy (p. 21)
8.5.3.2 3530 Disposal of Surplus Assets Policy (p. 23)
8.5.3.3 6250 District Parents Advisory Council Policy (p. 24)

District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Horne)

Old Business

9.1
9.2

BCSTA Branch Meeting
FNESC Conference, November 30-December 2, 2017

New Business

10.1

NWCC Renaming (p. 25)

Information Items

111
11.2
11.3
114
11.5

BCSTA Liaison Meeting, October 24, 2017

BCSTA Board Chairs Meeting, October 25, 2017

BCPSEA Provincial Advisory Committee, November 1, 2017
BCPSEA Symposium, November 2-3, 2017

BCSTA Academy, November 23-25, 2017

10 Minute Question and Answer Period

Adjournment

Page 2 of 2 Page 2 of 25



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

MINUTES

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Tuesday, September 12, 2017- 7:00 P.M.

Trustees Present: T. Last, J. Beil, J. Horne, T-L. Huddlestone, B. Kuntz, L. Sanchez

Staff Present: K. Minette, C. McIntyre, David Carter, A. Samoil

msyen territory and
erintendent to his first

Chair Tina Last acknowledged that the meeting is being held on traditig
welcomed everyone to the 2017-18 school year. Chair Last welco
meeting in this role. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.

1. Adoption of Agenda
Motion 20170912-1.0a
Huddlestone  “Be it resolved by the Board of Edy
Beil Rupert) that the agenda be approveg

of School District No. 52 (Pring

Carried

2. Presentation(s):
2.1 Summer Read an

District Principal, Aboriginal
hator; and Bea Skog, teacher at
al:and her team described the

Read and Play program to the district. Outdoor
ding materials and a focus on the "Daily Five”

th a greater confidence in their reading ability.
$.sites were acknowledged and thanked.

Motion 20.1*
Huddlestone
Horne

Carried

4, Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
4.1 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held June 13, 2017

43 Human Resources Report
44 Secretary-Treasurer's Repott
45 Other

4.6 Legal Items

Page 1 of 8 Page 3 of 25



47 Information Items
438 Old Business

4.9 Items for Release
Motion 20170912-4.1a
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the closed meeting be held and that agenda
items 1 through 9 be approved.” Carried
5. Correspondence

51 Addressed to the Board
511 2017-18 Transportation Services
5.1.1.1 Metlakatla Governing Coun

Motion 20170912-5.1.1a
Horne
Sanchez

rict No. 52

Horne |
w Minister asking

Beil

Carried
Motio
Beil
H
Carried
y Child Care Plan
2.1 School District No. 8, July 26, 2017
Motion 2017091 :
Kuntz ‘ solved by the Board of Education of Schoo! District No. 52
Horne fce Rupert) that the letter from the School District No. 8 be
received and filed.” Carried
5.2.3  By-Election, School District No. 83
5.2.3.1 BCSTA Thomson Okanagan Branch, August 8, 2017
Viotion 20170912-5.2.3a
Horne "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letters under agenda items 5.2.3, 5.2.4 and
5.2.5 be received and filed.” Carried

Page 2 of 8 Page 4 of 25



524  Anti-Spam Legislation
5.24.1 BCSTA, August 14, 2017

5.2.5 Motions and Initiatives
5.25.1 BCSTA, August 16, 2017
5.25.2 BCSTA, August 16, 2017
5.2.5.3 BCSTA, August 18, 2017
5.2.54 BCSTA, August 25, 2017
5.2.5.5 BCSTA, August 30, 2017
5256 BCSTA, August 30, 2017
5.2.5.7 BCSTA, August 30, 2017
5.2.5.8 BCSTA, September 1, 2017
5.25.9 BCSTA, September 1, 2017

5.26  PSEC Consultation
5.2.6.1 BCSTA, Septemb

Motion 20170912-5.2.6a

Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of E

Horne (Prince Rupert) that the Chair ¥
reinstatement of the BCPSEA trusteé:

Carried

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Repoi
6.1 ' For Board Informatio
6.1.1  Field Trips

Motion 20170912-6.1.123
Beil : the | ' ’ District No, 52
Sanchez ince’ {

Carried

: ted the list of approved field trips. The

tnp for the PRMS band program to Toronto, Ontario for the National
ic Festival. This request requires Board approval. The middle school

e Director of Instruction reported that the district's preliminary
enrolment at September 8, 2017 was 1,986 students.

School Opening

The Superintendent thanked maintenance, custodial and technology staff
for their hard work over the summer to get the schools ready. First day
went smoothly, and there are a significant number of new teachers across
the district.

6.1.4  Upcoming Projects/Learning

Motion 20170912-6.1.1a
Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil {Prince Rupert) that the pilot reporting project at PRMS be approved.” Carried

Page 3 0of 8 Page 5 of 25



The Superintendent informed the Board that work on implementing the
new curriculum is underway. A new reporting policy was approved last
year and will also be implemented this year. The Grade 4 and 5 report
cards used last year were a model for the district. PRMS will use
descriptive reporting for grade 6, with grades appearing only at the end
of the year.

Peter Scott is promoting Applied Design, Skills and Technology (ADST)
across the district, and classes in elementary and middle schools are
participating. Grade 4 to 8 students will participate in a learning session
on DNA in fruit from September 18 to 21

BC Aboriginal Education speaker M rey-Smith will be speaking to

le group meetings including all
of TTOC's will present some

om Enhancement Fund
permtendent advised that the district received prellmlnary

CHSS bleacher shelter will be completed Friday, with funds from the last
2 years grad classes.

Gender neutral signage will be provided on some washrooms in all

buildings.
Motion 1C20170912-6.1.7a
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the number of Department Heads at CHSS be
increased from 8 to 10." Carried

Page 4 of 8 Page 6 of 25




The Superintendent reported that he was recommending CHSS, in order
to work on the implementation of the new curriculum, will need to
address the additional workload by the appointment of 2 additional
‘Department Heads. This would be an increase from 8 to 10.

Trustees discussed the difficult budget decisions made for the 2016-17
budget and the need to meet the needs of the school for the current
year.

7. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
7.1 Expenditure Statement
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Expen:
2017.

Statement for August 31,

7.2

73 Operations Department Report
The Secretary- Treasurer presented
July and August

report from Mr.

erations effective October 1, 2017.

hat the new Transportation funding was used in
wdistrict would use the funds in the same

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that the slab replacement project for Lax
Kxeen Elementary School is currently scheduled to be completed on
November 1, 2017.

8.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
8.2.1  Document Approval

Motion 20170912-8.2.1a

Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne {Prince Rupert) that the Framework for Enhancing Student Learning
for 2017-2020 be approved as presented.” Carried

Page 50f 8 Page 7 of 25



The Superintendent presented the draft Framework for Enhancing
Student Learning for approval. Following approval, the document will be

posted on the district website for parents and other interested users to
read.

Trustees expressed their appreciation for the work of all of the committee
members.

The Superintendent advised that the District Principal, Learner Support
Services and the District Principal, Aboriginal Education, will take over as
leaders of the Framework Committee. On their tasks will be to survey
students over the course of the school

8.3 Provincial Council
8.3.1  October Provincial Council Megt

8.3.1.1 Deadline for Moti

Trustee Horne ret

for the Provi

rustees Horne, Sanchez)

Trustee Huddle:
to submit a moti

20 Disposal of Land and Improvements Policy
.2.2 3530 Disposal of Surplus Assets Policy
.2.3 6250 District Parent Advisory Council Policy

Motion 20170

Kuntz resolved by the Board of Education of School District

Horne N©:’52 (Prince Rupert) that the Disposal of Land and
Improvements, Disposal of Surplus Assets, and the District

Parent Advisory Council policies be sent to the district's partner
groups for their input.” Carried

Trustee Kuntz advised that the Policy Committee recommended these
three polices be sent to the partner groups for their input.

8.5.3  Policies for Approval
8.5.3.1 1440 Diversity and Inclusion Policy
8.5.3.2 6310 Role of the Superintendent Policy

Page 6 of 8 Page 8 of 25



8.5.3.3 6315 Delegation to the Superintendent Policy

Motion 20170912-8.5.3.1a

Kuntz "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Horne No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the Diversity and Inclusion, Role of
the Superintendent and the Delegation to the Superintendent
policies be approved.” Carried

Trustee Kuniz advised that the Policy Committee recommended these
three policies be approved by the Board.

Trustees expressed their appreciation for
Committee.

rk of the Policy

8.6 District Technology Steering Committee
Trustee Horne reported that the next
September 20, 2017.

(Trustee Horne)

9. Old Business
None.

10. New Business
None.

11, Information Ite

111 ing, September 15-16, 2017

s to check their travel arrangements.

,.ast noted that Trustee Huddlestone would attend this meeting as a member
committee.

115 BCPSEA Symposium, November 2-3, 2017
Chair Last advised that Trustee Huddlestone would attend the Symposium as the

Board's delegate.

11.6  BCSTA Academy, November 23-25, 2017
Chair Last asked all trustees to mark the dates of the Academy in their calendars.

Page 7 of 8 Page 9 of 25



12, 10 Minute Question and Answer Period
Q. Will the district include the grade 8 and 9 teachers in the department meetings to share
their experience with the new curriculum?
A. This is an excellent idea.

Q. Which report card will be used for a grade 6/7 split class?
A. The plan for a grade 6/7 split class is still being determined. The school will make that
decision.

13. Adjournment

Motion 20170912-13.1a
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education
Horne No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the meeting

Carried

Page 8 of 8 Page 10 of 25



Sritish Columbia
School Trustees
Association

October 3, 2017

The Honourable Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

PO Box 9045, Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2

Dear Minister Fleming,
RE: Request that 2017 school FSA results not be published

| am reaching out to you in advance of fall's scheduled Foundation Skilis Assessment (FSA)
testing to encourage a process that prevents the ranking of individual schools based on student
outcomes. Boards of Education have been encouraged by your comments regarding the
unfairness of ranking schools and the negative implications this has for the K-12 education
system. Like you, we recognize the need for appropriate measures of student achievement to
help ensure the most effective instructional practices and school district processes are
maintained, but this should not result in the current pattern of unintended negative
consequences.

Knowing that FSA testing will proceed this fall as scheduled, | would ask that individual school
results not be publically released. Any public circulation of school results inevitably leads to the
public ranking of schools by outside groups. This ongoing practice is certainly harmful and
unfortunate. Perhaps the only solution is not to create consolidated school-based resuilts in the
first place.

The BC School Trustees Association would like to work with you and the other education
partner groups to find a solution to this ongoing problem. The unnecessary and unwarranted
damage to schools must be stopped as soon as possible. Thank you for your consideration of
our request and the need for a permanent solution to this problem.

Sincerely,

N

Gordon Swan
President
BC School Trustees Association

cC: Scott MacDonald, Deputy Minister of Education
BCSTA Member Boards of Education

www.bcsta.ong t 6047342721 Ath Floor -1580 W, Broadway
besta@besta.org f 6047324559 Vancouver, BC V6J 5K9

Page 11 of 25



British Columbia
School Trustees
Association

October 3, 2017

The Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
PO Box 9056 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9E2

Dear Minister Robinson,
Re: Municipal cooperation in support of school construction projects

It was a pleasure to meet you at the recent Union of BC Municipalities (UBCM) convention and
at least touch base on the opportunities that greater cooperation between school districts and
area municipalities across the province might bring in support of accelerated school construction
and greater community use. | certainly see a number of possibilities where we might work
together along with the Ministry of Education to ensure that the much-needed new schools or
school improvement projects are completed as soon as possible.

On behalf of the BC School Trustees Association, | would like to request a meeting of
representatives from your ministry and the Ministry of Education to meet with members of our
board of directors to discuss how current local impediments to school construction might be
alleviated. While we appreciate the desire of local municipalities to see schools built or
refurbished within their boundaries, many schoo! districts are experiencing significant delays in
seeing such construction projects approved at that level. In some cases, unrealistic planning or
construction expectations are also placed on school districts impeding their ability to effectively
and efficiently bring projects to completion.

Beyond addressing better local cooperation to facilitate school construction projects, | believe
there is a missed opportunity to do more in the way of joint venture projects with municipalities.
While we can all point to a number of individual success stories around the province, a great
deal more could be done in terms of allowing school sites to serve as broad-based community
assets serving a range of age groups and programs.

Building more schools, or improving the safety of those that are aiready in place, is certainly
worthwhile, but | believe we could make better overall use of these buildings if we viewed and
invested in them as the hub of a community or neighbourhood.

www.bcsta.org t 6047342721 4th Floor - 1580 W. Broadway
besta@besta.org f 6047324559 Vancouver, BC V6J 5K9

Page 12 of 25



British Columbia
School Trustees
Association

Thank you once again for taking the time to talk with me during the UBCM convention. | look
forward to meeting with you and your ministry representatives to explore how these two
important goals might be addressed in the near future.

Sincerely,

Gordon Swan

President
BC School Trustees Association

cc: The Honourable Rob Fleming, Minister of Education

www.besta.org t 6047342721 4th Floor - 1580 W, Broadway
besta@besta.org f 6047324559 Vancouver, BCV6J 5K9

Page 13 of 25



PRINCE RUPERT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT
TO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Tuesday, October 10, 2017

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1 Field Trips Approved

School Dates Grade # Purpose
School
Days
1. | CHSS September 15-16, 2017 8-12 1 Rugby Clinic, Smithers
2. CHSS September 14, 2017 11-12 5 Hike, Butze
3. | CHSS September 19, 2017 11-12 1 Kayaking, Kloya Bay
4, : CHSS September 28, 2017 11-12 | afterschool | Taylor Lake
5. | PCS September 29, 2017 All 1 Bowling, Terrace
6. i CHSS September 30, 2017 9-12 0 Rugby, Houston
7. CHSS Sept.30, Oct.21 & 28 11-12 0 Volleyball, Terrace/Smithers
8. CHSS November 16-17, 2017 10-12 2 We for She Conference
9, PRMS May 14-17, 2018 6-8 4 Musicfest, Ontario
6.1.2 Enrolment ' (D. Carter)

6.1.3 Upcoming Project/Learning
6.14 Metlakatla Ferry Service
6.1.5 Other

September 13,2016 Superintendent Report i Page 14 of 25



10/03/17 11:28:24

SbS

GUI

Report ID 2001

Fund 0 Operating
PR TITLE

Function : 1 1Instruction
02 Regular Instruction
03 Career Preparation
07 Library Services
08 Counselling
10 special Education
30 english Language Development
31 Aboriginal Education
41 Business Admin

Func

1
4
4

Function : 5

4
5
S
5

TOTAL FOR Function - 1

tion : 4 District Administration
1 Education Admin

0 Governance

1 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 4

1 Business Admin

0 Plant Maintenance

2 Maintenance Of Grounds
6 utilities

TOTAL FOR Function - 5

Function : 7 Transportation
41 Business Admin
70 Student Transportation

TOTAL FOR Fund - O

GR,

TOTAL FOR Function - 7

AND TOTAL

Maintenance & Operations

school District No. 52
EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2017
( Fund-Function-Program )

1,123,111,
8,143.
20,756.
40,590,
218,689.
15,055,
110, 618.
126,373,

1,663,339,

29,010.
14,183,
84,852,

128,046.

25,658.
402,525,
4,559,
33,047,

465,790.

278.
68,809.

2,326,263.

SEP

45

08

YEAR TO DATE

1,241,890.
8,191.
24,040,
41,567,
308,082,
15,055.
145, 640.
337,991,

2,122,459,

97,913.
45,242,
261,881.

405,038.

60,435.
829,096.
13,529,
29,648,

932,710.

825.
71,372.

3,532,406,

16

FULL YEAR

ENCUMBERED BUDGET

404.39 11,668,173
110,944

500,036

440,428

3,776,934

221,034

1,559,842
1,577,480

19,854,871

365,377
185,887
1,166,152

1,717,416

343,958
2,456,307
113,973
505,209

3,419,447

73,944.69

3,328
327,395

25,322,457

PAGE 1
ACROL31-£
Expenditure
AVAILABLE PERC
10,425,878 89
102,752 93
475,996 95
398,861 91
3,468,852 92
205,978 93
1,414,201 91
1,239,488 79
17,732,007 89
267,463 73
140,645 76
901,582 77
1,309,690 76
283,523 82
1,553,266 63
100,443 88
475,561 94
2,412,792 71
2,503 75
256,023 78
258,525 78
21,713,014 86
21,713,014 86

Page 15 of 25



PRINCE 634 — 6" Avenue East
RU PERT Prince Rupert, B.C.
School District No. 52 V8J 1X1

S

— Tel: (250) 624-6717

Fax: (250) 624-6517
http://www.rupertschools.ca

Information Technology Department Report
September 2017

During the month of September there were not any major network disruptions.

The upgrading of all district computers to windows 10 is still ongoing and is planned to be
complete by Christmas break.

Work is ongoing to change out the aging wireless radios in all schools. The new system will
provide better compatibility and security options for mobile phones and windows 10 computers.
The department is working to have this to be complete by the end of this school year.

A total of approximately 100 help desk tickets were closed in September.

The School District No. 52 Experience
Inclusive Engaging Real

Page 16 of 25



PRINCE 634 - 6™ Avenue East
RU PERT Prince Rupert, B.C.
School District No. 52 V8J 1X1

s

— Tel: (250) 624-6717

Fax: (250) 624-6517
http://www.rupertschools.ca

=

September 2017

Lax Kxeen Elemantry Geotechnical and Floor Heaving Remediation project schedule has been
further extended. Currently, depending on the arrival of concrete additive and availability of
pump truck, the contractor is estimating sometime in December as a completion date now.

We have hired a full time electrician! Jeremy Carbery is hailing from Kamploops, we are excited
to have him as part of our team starting October 30th.

The School District No. 52 Experience
inclusive Engaging Real
Page 17 of 25



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Policy Committee
Thursday, September 28, 2017
5:00 pm

MINUTES

In attendance: Bart Kuntz
James Horne
Louisa Sanchez (Observer)
Ken Minette
Cam Mclntyre

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm.

1. Policies for Review
a. 7210 — Annual Budget Policy
b. 7215 — Surplus Policy
c. 7410 — Audit Services Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the draft policies. The surplus policy is new
and is intended to guide the Board’s budget decision process with respect to the
accumulation and use of operating surplus funds. GO TO IN-camera

. The Annual Budget Policy was reviewed and changes were made. This policy
will be held until the Surplus Policy goes forward.

The Surplus Policy was reviewed. The committee recommended this policy be
reviewed by the Board at the in-camera meeting.

The committee recommended that the Board send the Audited Services Policy to
the district’s partner groups for their comments.

2. Policies for Approval
a. 3520 —Disposal of Land and Improvements Policy
b. 3530 — Disposal of Surplus Assets Policy
¢. 6250 — District Parents Advisory Council Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the policies for approval. No suggested
changes were received from partner groups.

The committee recommended that the Board approve these three policies as
amended.

Page 18 of 25



3. Other Business
a. Administrative Bylaw #1

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that an updated draft of Administrative Bylaw #1
was not ready to present to the committee.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:30 pm.
Next Meeting: Thursday, November 2, 2017 at 5:00 pm.

Page 19 of 25



7410 | Audit Services Policy

Date Approved: September 09, 2014
Date Reviewed/Amended:

POLICY

The Board shall authorize independent auditing services for the school district, with an annual
renewable term not to exceed five (5) years.

The eontinuing-useannual renewal of a particular independent audit firm will depend upon a
favourable evaluation of services.

A tender bid process will be used to select an independent audit firm._The renewal of the tender
award to the existing auditors will take into account the need to ensure the independence of the

auditor.

Page 20 of 25



Policy No. 3520
Date Approved:  September 9, 2014
Date Amended:

3520 Disposal of Land and Improvements Policy

The Board is responsible for the disposal (including by sale, leases, or the granting
of a charge) of real property and may dispose of land or improvements, such as
buildings affixed to land, subject to the orders of the Minister of Education.

The primary purpose of Board-owned property is to deliver and support
educational programs to students served by the Board. If the Board no longer
requires property for educational purposes, it must seek the approval of the
Minister prior to disposing of the property by sale and transfer or by a lease of 10
years of more, unless the Board is selling or leasing land or buildings to another
Board (including the Conseil Scolaire Francophone) or to an independent school
for educational purposes.

The Board must engage in broad consultation and in enhanced planning regarding
underutilized school buildings and other property owned by the Board prior to
property disposition.

After considering future educational needs of the school district, the Board may
deem property to be no longer required for educational purposes. This policy and
accompanying regulation outline the terms and conditions that the Minister will
consider in the approval of the Board’s request to dispose of real property,
including the sale, exchange, or lease of 10 years or more of land or
improvements, or both.

REFERENCES

School Act sections 65 (5), 73, 96 (3), 99 (2), 100 (2), and 168 (2)(p)(t)
Ministerial Order M193/08, Disposal of Land or Improvements Order
Ministerial Order M320/02, School Opening and Closure Order
Ministry Policy: School Building Closure and Disposal Policy

Page 21 of 25



Ministry Policy: Allocation of Proceeds from the Disposition of Capital Assets
Policy
3520-10 — Disposal of Land and Improvements Regulation

Page 22 of 25



Policy No. 3530
Date Approved:  September 9%, 2014
Date Amended:

3530 Disposal of Surplus Assets Policy

The Board endorses the reasonable disposal of surplus equipment and assets.
Equipment that is declared to be surplus or unfit for further use shall be disposed
of in accordance with the regulation accompanying this policy.

References:

3530-10 — Disposal of Asset (Excluding Land) Regulation

Page 23 of 25



Policy No. 6250
Date Approved:  14-0CT-2014
Date Amended:

6250 District Parents’ Advisory Council Policy

The Board has established the District Parents’ Advisory Council in accordance
with Section 8.4(2) of the School Act, in order to provide better communication
between the school district and families and to advise the Board on matters
relating to education in the school district.

The District Parents’ Advisory Council shall operate within the terms listed in the
School Act, and as outlined in school district regulations.

REFERENCES
BC Ministry of Education School Act, Sections 8.4, 8.5, 67(5.1)
BC Confederation of Parent Advisory Councils

6250-10 — District Parent’s Advisory Council Regulation

Page 24 of 25



NORTHWEST

OMMUNITY COLLEGE

NWCC engaging community on proposed hew name
September 18, 2017

Terrace, BC — Northwest Community College is entering its final stage of engagement with community
to discuss its proposed new name — Coast Mountain College.

The new proposed name comes after two years of research and an extensive strategic planning process
that involved staff, faculty, students, alumni and community members. The strategic planning process
aimed to identify short- and long-term milestones that will support the college’s goal of becoming the
college of choice for experiential place-based learning by 2027.

“The work we did with staff, students and community around the strategic planning process really
demonstrated that the core purpose of the coliege is to create adventurous pathways to transform
lives,” says President and CEO Ken Burt. “Our students are learning in some of the most unique
classrooms in the world — from oceans and glaciers, to First Nations language classes and éulturally
significant locations in the region. Our unique field schools are giving students a chance to bring their
studies to life outside the four walls of a traditional classroom.”

In conjunction with the strategic planning process, the college underwent a branding and renaming
exercise that would support the strategic vision of the institution,

A list of more than 30 proposed names started the naming exercise in 2016. After engaging with staff,
students, alumni and community members, that list was narrowed down to four proposed names: Sitka
College, Skeena College, Northcoast College and Coast Mountain College. The majority of those
surveyed preferred Coast Mountain College, suggesting it was inclusive, speaks to the rugged and
sprawling area of the province that the college serves and is aspirational in nature.

College representatives are embarking on a three-week engagement period with key members of the
college community throughout the region, to determine the level of support for the proposed name
change. When that process is finished, letters of support will be forwarded to the Ministry of Advanced
Education, Skills and Training along with a formal request to change the college’s name.

Media contact:
Sarah Zimmerman

Director, Communication & Public Relations
250-631-6007

Page 25 of 25





